
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 13, 2018

Present: Chair Bennett, J. Palmer, D. Richards, J. Sparling, CEOA. Backus, & Secretary, A.  
Houk.    

Excused:   D. Andersen, R. Haak, D. Simpson, Attorney J. Campbell

Agenda:   
1)  Approve themeeting minutes. –July23, 2018

2)  Peter Bruckel/Land Tech – 5607 Pebble Beach Road, Livonia, NY
Concept ofSitePlan review forBridge Creek Vineyard.  

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

1)   Approve Meeting Minutes forJuly23, 2018.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  M/2/C (D. Richards/J. Sparling) approved assubmitted.  Carried 4-0

2)  Peter Bruckel/Land Tech – 5607 Pebble Beach Road, Livonia, NY

Chair R. Bennett asked Peter Bruckel andJohn Sciarabba ofLandTech tocome forward to
discuss theconcept foraproposed Bridge Creek Vineyard.  J. Sciarabba stated thatalsopresent
wereJustin Bruckel, PatKennedy andSpencer whoistheVineyard Manager.  P. Bruckel is
proposing todevelop this30plusacre site located ontheeastsideofWestLakeRoad, north of
theLakeville Airport.  ThesiteisZoned Agricultural Residential 3 (ARC-3).  Thesitehasbeen
maintained agricultural formany years andwould liketoembrace theagricultural andscenic
location fortheproposed Vineyard.  Thesitehasaccess topublic water, sanitary sewer and
electric.  Theproposed project willbecompleted throughout thefollowing phases.  Phase one,  
which wasstated lastyearwasplanted withgrapes, consisting ofapproximately a4-acrearea.   
Thesoilproved tobeconducive andtheVineyard isnowwellestablished.  Inthespring of2018,  
Agricultural Tileswere installed topromote positive drainage toaproposed pond.  Water willbe
piped outoftheproposed pond inacontrolled manner totheexisting creek tothenorth, and
meet theguidelines oftheDECastheymove forward indevelopment.  Thepondwillhavedaily
water andwilldesigned tohandle different storm events andwillbecontained inthepond before
itisreleased tothecreek.  Theywould liketoconstruct a50’ X100’ barnonthenorthwest
corner oftheproperty tobeused forthefarmoperation andfuture production needs.  The
proposed building would connect topublic water andsanitary sewer.  Phase twowould consist of
constructing a10,000Sq. Ft. tasting room andevent center, withapartial walkoutbasement.   
Thiswould allow spectacular views thatwould beenjoyed bypatrons ofthewinery andwedding
parties andwinetours.  Theyareproposing aparking lotfromaproposed driveway coming off
fromWestLakeRoad, westofthebuilding toaccommodate theguest.  Theyareplanning to

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 13, 2018

shorten therunway whichwillendjustnorthofJ. Bruckel’shouse toensure adequate roomfor
parking away fromtherunway.  Thebuilding would beserviced bypublic waterandsanitary
sewer.  What theyareasking fortonight isapproval ofphase one, the5000Sq. Ft. production
building.  TheywillworkwithCEOA. Backus andtheTown’sAttorney, J. Campbell toachieve
thefuture phasegoals.  J. Sparling askedwhere thecurrent drainage pipecoming fromthe
existing Vineyard was.  J. Sciarabba stated thatitcurrently comes fromthedrainage tiles intoa
pipethat islocated northofthepond.  J. Sparling stated that theresidences onPebble Beach are
veryconcerned about water coming offfromthehill, with theadditional construction happening
ontopofthehill.  P. Bruckel stated that they installed approximately 17,000feetofdrainage tile.   
CEOA. Backus clarified thatpartoftheSitePlanneeds toinclude thedrain tilethatwasputin
without coordination.  J. Sciarabba stated that therequirements oftheDECforaVineyard inan
Agricultural operation, thecriteria isdifferent.  CEOA. Backus stated thatAgricultural drain
tilesdoesnotexempt thefarmer fromresponsible storm water discharge.  Ifitwere justdrain
tiles installed, andnotactually being piped intothecreek, itmaynothavebeen anissue.  The
impacts totheLakeandPebble Beach havetobeconsidered.  This isaConservation area that is
subject toPlanning Board review forlanddevelopment.  J. Sciarabba stated that theyarehereto
findoutandfollow theprocess inorder tomove forward.  CEOA. Backus stated thatthis isa
verysensitive area. Tosatisfy anyconcerns suchaserosion inthenearby tributary, orbluegreen
algae intheLake, youneedtoprovide proof thatyouarenotcausing negative effects.  Ifyou
haveputthestorm water intoaretention pond, youneed toshow that itsbeing released atsucha
ratenottohaveanadverse effect.  When complaints orconcerns comein, youneedtoprove that
youhaveprovided anengineered study showing itwould nothaveanyadverse effects.  Also, the
Conesus LakeAssociation willwant assurance that thegrapes aren’tbeing treated withany
pesticides thatwill runoffintotheLake.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thatmoving forward that
willbeapartoftheSitePlanfortheproposed Production facility.  CEOA. Backus stated thatwe
needtocatchuponwhathasalready beendonealong withyour future plans.   J. Sciarabba
stated thatwillbeaddressed withastorm water management study.  J. Sparling asked for
clarification onwhere theexisting Vineyard isnow, andasked iftheareaaround theVineyard
andgrape plants isbeing mowed.  P. Bruckel stated that theareawhere thegrapes aregrowing
nowisbeing mowed.   Attorney J. Campbell stated thatweneedtoclarify theprocess moving
forward.  Drainage isgoingtobeabigconcern forthepeople onPebble Beach Road, the
Conesus LakeAssociation andDEC.  Weneed theSitePlantoreflect engineering forallofthat.   
J. Sparling stated that inregards tothetasting room andparty room, thereareconcerns of
discharging sewage down thatsideofthehill towards theLakeastherearealready concerns on
theother side.  Itcan’thandle thecurrent volume that isalready there.  Attorney J. Campbell
stated thattheapplicant willhavetocoordinate withtheLivingston County Water andSewer to
address those concerns.  J. Sciarabba stated thathehasalready reached out totheLCWS
regarding thisproposal.  They willbeasking themtoprovide dailywater use, maximum water
usewith300people atthesite, volume andhowmany vents theywillhave.  Attorney J.  
Campbell stated thatweknow that there isgoing tobephases tothisproject, butdoesn’twantto
segment thereview.  Wewant tothinkbroadly fromaSitePlanstand point inorder togive the
applicant theability tolook towards thewhole planning process now, which willbemore

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 13, 2018

predictable forusintermsofthereview.  Thoughts & concerns about thefuture events facility
should beapartoftheplanning consideration, rather thandoingaSitePlanamendment later.   
Lighting, noise, hoursofoperation should beconsidered nowasapartoftheproposed future
phase.  CEOA. Backus stated thatwould alsotieinwith thepermitted uses forthisZoning
District.  J. Sciarabba stated thatheagrees with that, andwillbereaching out toAgriculture &  
Markets toseeiftheycanprovide anyassistance with thisproject.  Theywant tomake sure that
since theyaregoing tothisextent ofengineering, that there isnotgoing tobeanyissues with the
Zoning Code forthisdistrict.  Theywanttobeabletoconstruct theProduction facility now.   
CEOA. Backus asked iftheProduction facilitywillhave retail sales.  J. Sciarabba confirmed it
would, along withsome events.  P. Bruckel stated that thispastSunday theyhadameet & greet
attheproposed location.  Itwasprimarily theresidence ofPebble Beach Road.  Theywanted to
invite theneighbors, andprovide themanopportunity toshare anyconcerns theymight have.  J.  
Bruckel stated that theonlyconcern wastheaccess fromPebble Beach asaroad.  They haveno
plansofanyaccess roadscoming offfrom Pebble Beach Road.  Theneighbors wereallmade
aware ofthePlanning Board meeting fortonight.  CEOA. Backus asked ifthepeople whowere
overly concerned about thebuilding ofJ. Bruckel home, ifthey were involved inthismeeting.  J.  
Bruckel stated that theydidmeetwith those neighbors whoshowed concern.  TheDonnelly’s,  
Kosakowski’ s, Lucas & theBodekors.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thathewillbecarefully
reviewing thepermitted useforthisdistrict.  Therearealotofrestrictions intheAg & Markets,  
intermsoftheratios toearnings ofthedifferent components ofthebusiness.  These areitems
thatneed tobeconsider.  There maybedifferent options howtoaddress theuse, someofthem
areverydependent onwhether ornottheproject isgoing tobeembraced oropposed bythe
nearby community.  Forexample, iftheTown Board wanted toconsider legislatively changing
thepermitted usestocreate something thatwould accommodate these typesofuses inour
community, will thatbemetwithsupport oropposition.  Theanswer tothat indicates whether
this isapossibility.  Itmakes sense tocontinue theoutreach totheneighbors inthearea.   
Attorney J. Campbell stated that thePlanning Board willbediscussing thisproposal, hewillbe
reviewing withCEOA. Backus andtheTown’sEngineers along withLand Tech.  Hewill
provide anopinion whether theycanachieve their future plans, andwhatarethechoices interms
ofdifferent routes.  CEOA. Backus stated intermsofapreliminary review, theEvents Center
would notbeapermitted use.  Hehasreached outtoAg & Markets toinsure wegodown the
rightpath.  JimStrauss ofGrayshores Road stated thathehasbeen inthecommunity forthirty
years.  WhatP. Bruckel isproposing todoisaphenomenal idea.  Hehasspoken toeveryone he
knows onGrayshores, andeveryone loves theidea.  Ifyoucome down WestLakeRoad ona
Thursday nightandseethepeople whoaregoingtoDeerRunWinery, wecanseetheinterest
thatpeople have inwanting tocome listen tomusic, haveaglassofwine andhave fun.  Ithas
beenverywell received bythetownship.  Heisyettospeak tosomeone thatdoesn’tthink this is
agood idea, other thantheconcerns already mentioned, andbeing addressed regarding the
drainage.  Bruckel’sWinery proposal isagreat idea!  Attorney J. Campbell stated that isvery
helpful.  Ifthatcould bedocumented, itmight create some streamline options intermsof
figuring outtheuseissue.  CEOA. Backus iscorrect inthatwhat isbeing proposed inthefuture
isnotsupported byourCode.  J. Strauss asked ifhewereabletoobtain thesupport of1000

3



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 13, 2018

people outofthe1800 that liveontheLake, ifthatwould show thesupport that theTown Board
would consider.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thatwould certainly help.  CEOA. Backus asked
when itwould beappropriate toconduct aPublic Hearing, ensuring thepublic hadachance to
weigh inontheproposal.  J. Sciarabba asked iftheyshould meetwith theTown Board
informally togettheir feedback about apossibility ofalegislative change.  How doeshe
accomplish getting the5000Sq. Ft. building approve, still keeping theoverall picture?   They
want tobuild thisbuilding regardless iftherestever becomes reality.  Theyarehoping toget the
production sitebuiltbefore winter.  CEOA. Backus stated that theyshould prepare a
comprehensive planhowthebuilding isgoing tobeused.  P. Bruckel stated that thebuilding will
beusedstrictly forproduction only, noevents orretail sales.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thatif
wasastand along application, itsstraight forward agricultural operation, production building.   
There arenoissues with location orsetbacks, justdrainage tobeaddressed.  Attorney J.  
Campbell asked ifthePlanning Board wascomfortable entertaining anapplication forjustthe
production building, knowing that thefuture plan issomething more significant.  Itcould bethat
theproduction facility getsapproved andthatcouldbetheendofit.  J. Sparling asked what the
grape waste was.  P. Bruckel stated that theonlywaste isthegrape skins, which willbepicked
upandtaken away fromavendor thatwillusethem.  Attorney J. Campbell stated that inregards
toadvancing theapplication fortheproduction facility, wewill require theSitePlanapplication
andthedrainage study thatwould include themaster plan.  Hewould also liketohaveSEQR
addressed with theProduction Facility application, andtoinclude themaster planandoverall
potential impact.  J. Sciarabba stated thathethought itwas listed ontheSEQR incheckbox
number 2, which states thatifdoesn’tmeet thelegislative requirement partoftheCode, SEQR
cannot bevoted on.  Attorney J. Campbell stated that theProduction Facility doesmeet the
legislative Code, butwerenotwilling toforgo thebigpicture review ofthemost important issue,  
which isdrainage.  Youmight haveanoversized drainage planforwhat isapproved.  CEOA.  
Backus wanted tomake clear that thisisabove andbeyond thenormal, asfarasdrainage
concerns forthistypeofapplication duetothelocation.   Wewant tomake sure thatthewater is
notdumping sediment intotheLakeoreroding Hanna Creek.  According toAgriculture and
Markets, farmers arenotexempt fromcontrolling their stormwater discharge.  J. Sciarabba stated
thatheunderstands thesensitive nature ofthe location, andfeels theywillbeabletoprovide
everything theTownneeds fromanengineering stand point.  J. Sciarabba asked ifaPublic
Hearing wasneeded.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thatwewill firstneed tohaveapreliminary
SitePlanapplication.  Once there isaPublic Hearing, thatwould trigger timing restrictions.  It
couldbeaninformal public meeting orbeincluded with theTown Boards open session togive
people achance toweigh in.  CEOA. Backus stated thathewants all interested entities tobe
abletoweigh in, suchastheArmy Corps, DECandLivingston County Planning Board and
Conesus Lake Association.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatunder theARC-3Zoning District, this
willbeconsidered afarmoperation withaProduction Facility.  ThePlanning Board wouldwant
toseeaSitePlanapplication, SEQR andadrainage planfortheProduction facility. Thiswould
also include hoursofoperation, noise, lighting andparking.  D. Richards asked ifinthefuture
theyplantohaveanybands attheevent center?  P. Bruckel stated that theyhavenoplansto
haveanymusic outside.  Ifthere isawedding andsomeone wants tohaveaband, theywill keep

4



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 13, 2018

itinside theevent center.  Iftheydodecide inthefuture tohavemusic, theyhadthoughts of
building andamphitheater onthehillgoingdown towards thegrape fields. ChairR. Bennett
reminded, thatwould require priorSitePlanapproval.  ChairR. Bennett asked what thetraffic
levelswillbefor theProduction Facility, andwhat thefrequency oflarge trucks tothefacility
would be.  Spencer stated that therewould beonebigtruckonceayear.    ChairR. Bennett
stated that theynow haveastarting pointofwhat isrequired toproceed withSite Plan
application.  J. Sciarabba confirmed thathewillbeproviding thefullSitePlanapplication that
will include drainage reports, hoursofoperation, parking, lighting.  HewillworkwithAttorney
J. Campbell legislatively ifneeded for thefuture development phase.  Attorney J. Campbell
stated thathewould liketohave their complete application bytheendofAugust, soheisableto

thmake thesubmission toLivingston County Planning Board bytheirSeptember 4 deadline.    

Withnofurther questions, ChairR. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at8:03
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (J. Palmer/ J. Sparling) Carried 4-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

5


